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	Question/Comment
	Response

	1
	Section L
	
	
	 
	Table 2.2 has been updated making clear that CDRLs are in Vol. VI, as reference to them in the Vol. II page limit has been deleted.  References to the IMP, IMS and CWBS have also been deleted from that Vol. II page limit block.  However, the 3rd and 4th dashed items from the end of Para 4.2 describing the contents of Vol. II call for inclusion of the IMP, IMS and CWBS.  Para 4.0 (also describing Vol. II) states that the IMP and IMS have no page limitations.  Unless I've missed something, applying all requirements would necessitate putting the IMP, IMS and CWBS into Vol. II and having the CWBS count against the 15-page limit.


	While multiple paragraphs in Section L discuss the IMP, IMS, and CWBS, they are not subject to the page limitations of Vol. II, and they should be submitted as part of Vol. VI, “Other Documentation”

	2
	Section L 
	
	 
	 
	Is CWBS exempt from the Vol. II page limitation?  Or, should the IMP, IMS and CWBS appear only in Vol. VI per Table 2.2 and not be duplicated in Vol. II?


	While multiple paragraphs in Section L discuss the IMP, IMS, and CWBS, they are not subject to the page limitations of Vol. II, and they should be submitted as part of Vol. VI, “Other Documentation”

	3
	
	
	
	
	Amendment Table 2.2 Volume VI indicates a new document called "Security Clearance Information".  There appears to be no explanation of what this document is. Could you please clarify where in the RFP a description of this can be found?


	See para 2.2.3. sub-para (e). – “Offerors shall provide the name, phone, and FAX number of the company security officer to provide the Government Team security clearances” for the Oral Presentations at the Offerors facility.

	4
	Model Contract Section I
	
	
	
	AFMC Clause 5352.209-9002 Organizational Conflict of Interest (Section I) Inc by ref. Is this applicable?


	This clause should not be in the RFP, the Government intends to remove the clause with a future amendment.



	
	
	
	
	
	
	



